YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 – 4:30p.m. Zoom Teleconference

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER	President Desiree Hastey called a regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education to order on September 8, 2021, at 4:30pm virtually via Zoom teleconference.	CALLED TO ORDER: 4:30pm
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Present via Zoom conference; Desiree Hastey, Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti, and Eva Teagarden. Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of Allegiance.	QUORUM PRESENT
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	President Hastey directed Board members to the September 8, 2021, Agenda for their review and approval.	MOTION: To approve the September 8, 2021, Agenda as presented MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Marjorie Renicker ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey – Aye MOTION APPROVED
3. CONSENT AGENDA	President Desiree Hastey directed board members to the September 8, 2021, Consent Agenda for their review and approval. 3.1 Approval of August 11, 2021, Board Meeting Minutes 3.2 Temporary County Teacher Certificates 3.3 Accept Donation of \$12,817.38 from The Rivers Church to Benefit YCOE Mentoring Program	MOTION: To approve the September 8, 2021, Consent Agenda as presented MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Eva Teagarden ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey – Aye MOTION APPROVED
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS	There were no public comments.	

5. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for the Directors/Superintendent/Board Members to Share Various Items of Interest

Dr. Reveles shared the following items:

- August 12, 2021 Business Connections Breakfast – CTE Collaboration Planning
- August 24, 2021 YCOE Rescheduled State of Education Presentation to Yuba County Board of Supervisors – Date TBD
- August 25, 2021 Community Probation Partnership Meeting
- August 27, 2021 Dr. Reveles Selected for National Radio Interview
- August 30, 2021 Dr. Reveles Local Radio Interview with 93q
- August 30, 2021 Dr. Reveles Met with Jeff Swanson of Adventist Health Re. Blue Zones
- September 1, 2021 YCOE Main Office Relocation Meeting with County Officials

5.2 Community Engagement Liaison Update

Amy Nore shared the following items:

- YCOE Inundated with COVID-19 Cases
 Stats Shared
- YOCE Forced into Classroom Closures
 Due to Staffing Shortages
- Local Hospital Impacted by COVID-19
 Cases Vaccination Encouraged
- COVID-19 Tests Now Available to YCOE
- YCOE Prevention Department Partnered with SayLove – Backpacks and School Supplies Donated for Local Youth

6. EDUCATION SERVICES	6.1 Public Hearing – Certification of State Instructional Materials Sufficiency – Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs	PUBLIC HEARING CALLED TO ORDER: 4:55pm
	President Hastey called the public hearing to order at 4:55pm Jennifer Morrison, Director of Curriculum & Instruction, reviewed the certification of State instructional materials at Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs.	MOTION: To adjourn the public hearing MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Eva Teagarden ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey – Aye
	There were no public comments. Board members asked questions and they were addressed by Ms. Morrison. The public hearing adjourned at 5:00pm	PUBLIC HEARING ADJOURNED: 5:00pm
	6.2 Adoption of Resolution No. 2021-02 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials at Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs Ms. Morrison requested that the board adopt Resolution No. 2021-02, Sufficiency of Instructional Materials at Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs.	MOTION: To adopt Resolution No. 2021-02 as presented MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Eva Teagarden ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey – Aye MOTION APPROVED
7. BOARD OF EDUCATION, TRUSTEE AREA 3 SEARCH	7.1 Public Interview of Applicant for Board of Education, Area 3 Trustee	
	The Yuba County Board of Education facilitated a public interview of Carlton Ashlock, applicant for Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee Area 3. Mr. Ashlock is the only applicant for the Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee Area 3 vacancy.	
	Mr. Ashlock responded to interview questions and shared his aspiration to join the Yuba County Board of Education.	

	7.2 Consider Candidate for Appointment to the Board of Education, Area 3 Trustee President Desiree Hastey called for a discussion of Carlton Ashlock's candidacy. Mr. Ashlock responded to questions. Upon a motion made by Trustee Eva Teagarden, and duly seconded by Trustee John Nicoletti, to appoint Carlton Ashlock to the Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee Area 3. A roll call vote was taken.	MOTION: To appoint Carlton Ashlock to the Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee Area 3 MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND: John Nicoletti ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey – Aye MOTION APPROVED
	7.3 Oath of Office and Seating of Board Member Dr. Reveles administered the Oath of Office to newly appointed board member, Carlton Ashlock. Trustee Ashlock was seated on the Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee Area 3.	
8. ADVANCED PLANNING	8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting October 13, 2021 – 4:30pm Location: Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901	
9. ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 5:19pm.	MOTION: To adjourn MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Eva Teagarden ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti – Aye Carlton Ashlock - Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey – Aye MEETING ADJOURNED: 5:19pm

Respectfully submitted,

Recorded by: Halee Pomeroy

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education